

## **Paradise Hill School Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held Thursday, September 13, 2018

Paradise Hill School Library

### **Attendance:**

Present: Steven Turnbull, Jodie Jeannotte, Carolyn Paul, Kait Finlay, Carrie McClellan, Andrea Salzl, Lindsey Eaton, Cassandra Winterhault, Melanie Guttormson, Ashten Form, Shelby Kozinski, Sweet Ono

Absent: Raschel Zeschuk

### **Call to order:**

Kait called the meeting to order at 7:33pm

**Minutes:** Jodie read and adopted the minutes of the meeting held Thursday, June 7, 2018. Cassandra seconded, carried.

### **Old Business:**

**Playground-**Bev Harland is our rep, financial plan needs to be drawn up, Jaime will get Jason to take measurements and pics with his drone to get exact size, structure needs to be decided on, possibly move the basketball court to side of school by bus lane, swings and the kindergarten structure can stay, possibility of building a sliding hill

**Back to school BBQ-** went ok, attendance was low, was nice to have fire department in charge of cooking, was a good community partnership, but not really 'meet the teacher', was maybe held too early. \*send firemen a thank-you note\*

-would like to see it go back to being joined with the grade 6 culture night, with activities held in each classroom for parents to watch or do with their kids

### **Reports**

#### **→ Treasurer's Report:**

Balance as of August 31 is \$2440.18 (plus \$774 for hot lunches). Carolyn moved her report as presented. Lindsey seconded, carried.

#### **→ Student's Report:**

-first day of school went well

-had first PJ day

-volleyball started with pre-season this week, league starting next week and tournaments on the weekend

-SRC had first meeting

-drama and yearbook both started

Ashten moved her report as presented, Andrea seconded, carried.

#### **->Principal's Report:**

\* see attached

Discussions held around:

-hot lunch, the SCC has decided to have a monthly hot dog sale and donate all profits to the playground fund (1<sup>st</sup> Monday of every month), also plan a sock hop for the same day.

-school fundraiser ideas-chocolates, gift cards, hockey pools

Steven moved his report as presented, Carolyn seconded, carried.

**New Business:**

**\*Hot Lunch:** hotdog sale, first Monday of every month, profits will be donated to playground fund, hotdogs \$2, Kait will look after getting things organised for the October sale.

**\*Student Engagement:** family dance to be held in the spring  
(street hockey tourney as a possible playground fundraiser)

**\*Terry Fox BBQ:** Able to help day off bbq-Andrea, Kait, Melanie, Cassandra or Tyler  
Jodie will look after organising the food (burgers, buns, condiments, cheese, juice boxes)

**Next SCC Meeting:**

Thursday, Oct.4 @ 5:00pm

**Adjournment:** Meeting adjourned by Kait at 9:04pm